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DISTRICT ATTORNEY
OF THE
COUNTY OF NEW YORK
ONE HOGAN PLACE
New York, N, Y, 10013
(212) 3a5-9000

ROBERT M. MORGENTHAU
DHOTRICT ATIORNEY

October 14, 2009

Sophia Stewart
P.O. Box 31725
Las Vegas, NV §9173

Dear Ms, Stewart:

‘This letter is in response to the letier you sent to the District Attorney’s Office March 15,
2009 concerning Jonathan Lubell.

We have carefully reviewed the information that you provided and have decided not to
initiate a criminal prosecution at this time. We suggest you contimie your effoits to resolve
these matters in civil coutt and other forums,

Please take note that this office prosecuted Jonathan Lubell on two unrelated indictments
ledding to him receivmg a sentence. of one to three yeara in August, 2005, after most of
the evenis described in your ltier,

Thank you for informing us of this matter. We will keep your complaint on file and hope
that it can be resolved to your satisfaction through other channels.

Very truly yours,

Thomas Wetnom

Assistant District Attomey
Burgau Chief, Spedial Prosecutions Bureau
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